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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Wednesday, December 12, 2007 10:18 AM
To: 'dbrooks @tex-rex.com’

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Everest fee # 3/API # 30-015-25844

——

¢

Mr. Brooks,

In order to further review of your application, please resubmit NMOCD form C-101 as | need the following information:

A h2s well contingency plan that meets all the requirements of NMOCD rule 118.

However, if in your study such a plan is not required, please submit a letter of statement.

Information on the form such as items: 3,11,12,14, estimate 'spud date" etc. is incomplete on the form.
In addition, the the right side edge is cut off.

You may go to our website and copy up-to-date forms at: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd

| need to have you submit NMOCD form C-102 (completely filled out).
The pool will be Undesignated Atoka; Grayburg, Code # 3420.

As | see that a RBP is to be set, do you plan to commingle both zones if productive?
Please call if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

CC: Welifile

12/12/2007



